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November 2, 2011

Chief Judge Cynthia D. Wright
Fulton County Courts

185 Central Avenue, SW
Fulton County Courthouse
Suite C-927 / Courtroom 9G
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Fax: 404-335-2883

Dear Judge Wright:

1. Ibelieve Judge Jerry W. Baxter has had his court reporter alter the transcript
of my October 7, 2011 hearing in 2011CV206243.

Are hearings tape recorded? If so, how do I get access to the recording?

2. The Clerk of the Court is not docketing and processing my motions,
affidavits, evidence, notices of appeal, and other filings. What are you going
to do about this? If you ignore it, I will consider your inaction to be the
crime of obstruction of justice and a RICO predicate act.

Please have someone call me. I carry my cell phone at all times — 404-606-1885.
Sincerely,

William M. Windsor
bill@LawlessAmerica.com
Office: 770-578-1094 -- Fax: 770-578-1057 -- Cell: 404-606-1885



